Algebra 1-Geometry-Algebra 2 Math Adoption Committee

March 6, 2024 Minutes

Algebra 1-Geometry-Algebra 2 Math Curriculum Adoption Committee March 6, 2024, 5:00 pm $-\,7:\!00$ pm

Location: Zoom

SPS Staff members present from the adoption committee: Bee Lim, Beth Orme, Brian Coon, De Pham, Elizabeth Andreasen, Haile Wubneh, Janine Logsdon, Kattie Batts, Kenneth Windus, Joie Brannan, Mahamoud Gaayte, Maria Lopez, Minerva Villegas, Rebecca Kitzman, Sacha Mann, Yiming Lin

Guest Speakers - AGA Field Test Teachers present: Damian Mayo, Ethan Bleeker, Theresa O'Donnell, Laura Chang, Carlon Munroe, Esther Andrews, Anna Demarinis, Zoe Fowler-Kimsey, Dijana Raco, Joshua Cohen, Willow Woods

Community members present: Bronwyn Jackson, Isaac Kunen, Neel Blair, Jennifer Gerstorff

Absent: Morgan Elliot, Yiming Lin

Adoption Facilitators: Mei Pontano, Jim Meyer

- 1. The adoption committee reviewed the meeting's agenda and process for the field test teacher panel discussion.
- 2. The facilitators shared norms and considerations for committee member as they listen to field test teachers' experiences.
- 3. Field test teachers shared their responses to the following three prompts.
 - a. Share three strengths of the materials
 - b. Share two areas of relative weakness
 - c. Share one way you were pushed in your instructional practice.
- 4. Field test teachers also share additional insight on the adoption committee's evaluation categories: Content, Standards Alignment & Instructional Coherence, Teacher Experience (assessment, instructional planning, teacher support), Student Experience (support for diverse learners, student engagement, cultural responsiveness), and Digital Features & User Experience
- 5. Field test teachers shared in the following order: Into Math, Illustrative Mathematics, enVision
 - a. Into Math field test teachers, Beth Orme, Carlon Munroe, and Theresa O'Donnell were
 present and shared their experiences and those of their students during the field test.
 Cassio Fox who was not able to attend provided written commentary. A meeting
 facilitator read the written commentary to committee. Committee members added

- questions in the chat and were read out by a meeting facilitator. Response to the questions was open to any of the Into Math field test teachers.
- b. Illustrative Mathematics field test teachers, Anna Demarinis, Laura Chang, Damian Mayo, Dijana Raco, Joshua Cohen, and Sacha Mann were present and shared their experiences and those of their students during the field test. Committee members added questions in the chat and were read out by a meeting facilitator. Response to the questions was open to any of the Illustrative Mathematics field test teachers.
- c. enVision field test teachers, Ethan Bleeker, Zoe Fowler-Kimsey, Esther Andrews, and Willow Woods were present and shared their experiences and those of their students during the field test. Committee members added questions in the chat and were read out by a meeting facilitator. Response to the questions was open to any of the enVision field test teachers.
- 6. The meeting was adjourned at 7:00 pm.